
2025 Southern Nevada Homelessness Continuum of Care 

Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program-Local Competition 

 

Frequently Asked Questions 

Last Updated: May 20, 2025 

 

LETTER OF INTENT LOI 

 

Is there any specific information you're looking for in the letter of intent or a specific format you'd like 

it in (in the body of the email, an attachment on letterhead, etc.)?  

Instructions and a sample template can be found on the RFQ Google Drive and on Help Hope Home 

under Providers-Funding Opportunities-Youth Homeless Demonstration Program  

 

Please clarify if we need to select only one project type? 

You do not have to only select one project type if your agency is applying for multiple projects. If 

applying for multiple projects, please include that in the letter with a breakdown of each project (see 

template).  

 

OPEN BIDDERS CONFERENCE 

 

Could you please provide the location for the conference? Will there be a virtual attendance option? 

Is advance registration required? 

The bidders conference is being held virtually via Teams Join the meeting now. Advance registration is 

not required and this is an optional meeting.  

 

Will conference attendees receive additional guidance or materials not included in the RFQ? 

The virtual meeting will allow for an open dialogue of questions and answers. Notes will be taken and 

posted on the Help Hope Home  website after the meeting.  

 

Are there any upcoming information sessions or office hours available for prospective applicants?  

There are no scheduled additional information sessions or office hours. Meetings can be scheduled on a 

case to case basis by contacting us via this email at helphopehome@clarkcountynv.gov. There will be a 

Frequently Asked Questions section on the Help Hope Home website that will be updated regularly with 

questions received by the community. This will be a great resource to check periodically.  

 

ZOOMGRANTS 

 

Could you provide the direct link to the YHDP application portal on ZoomGrants? 

Here is the direct link for the Zoomgrants application: ZoomGrants  or 

https://www.zoomgrants.com/zgf/snhcocydhp  (Both links work).   

 

The RFQ mentions the application can be found on the Help Hope Home website - could you confirm 

the specific web address? 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1gmGH_E0MFCOyJ9vpA6SrFslMw3z99kZU
https://helphopehome.org/youth-homelessness-demonstration-program/
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MTQxNzZlMmMtYWYyNi00YjllLThlMjEtNTAyNmY4NGEwYjJi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e37ee3eb-a3cd-4ef6-9786-838c5675c471%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%222dd42df7-ce7a-401a-be0f-0c08a7d8aed8%22%7d
https://helphopehome.org/youth-homelessness-demonstration-program/
mailto:helphopehome@clarkcountynv.gov
https://helphopehome.org/youth-homelessness-demonstration-program/
https://www.zoomgrants.com/zgf/snhcocydhp
https://www.zoomgrants.com/zgf/snhcocydhp


The link to the Zoomgrants application can be found on the Help Hope Home website as well as other 

related resources. The Help Hope Website regarding YHDP is https://helphopehome.org/youth-

homelessness-demonstration-program/ or Help Hope Home  
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